Graham, Thomas

— —
From: Daniel Lyons <Daniel.Lyons@osceolasheriff.org>
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 4:19 PM
To: 'JMcKnight@sao09.org'; 'orlandobar@flhsmv.gov'; Alcohol Testing Program; Donald
Macallaster; Michael Hernandez
Cc: Robert Hansell; Spencer Whobrey
Subject: Monthly intox inspections, 07 Feb 2022
Attachments: 07 Feb 2022 Monthly Inotx Inspection.pdf

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

ALCON,
80-000968 and 80-004587 returned from FDLE for annual inspection.

The monthly Agency Inspections were conducted 02/07/2021 on the following instruments:
80-000968, 80-001715, 80-003935, 80-005935, 80-003937 and 80-004587.

In ref to 80-000968, at the initial Diagnostic Check, the instrument displayed a Voltage/Current test fail. I
moved the instrument to another plug, and re-started the instrument. The instrument re-test is in compliance
with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

In ref to 80-003935, Instrument indicated .0.05 test, I hit “N” in error, terminating the test. Re-started the test.
The instrument re-test is in compliance with Chapter 11D-8, FAC

All instruments are in compliance with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.
80-001715 and 80-005935 were sent off to FDLE for annual inspection.
80-000966 is at CMI for inspections and repairs.

Dep. D. Lyons

Osceola County Sheriff’s Office

Spec Ops/Traffic/DUI

Work 407 348 2222

Office 321 697 4545

Cell 407 799 1711

[Please note:] Beginning Jan 1%, 2022 — My email address has changed, please update your address book
and direct all future correspondence to my new email address.

[Please note:] Beginning July 1st, 2020 — My email address has changed, please update your address book
and direct all future correspondence to my new email address.



Attentiors. The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. if
the reader of this messaye is not the inlended recipient, you are hereby netified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sendar by reply E-mait and destroy (| copies of the original message.



